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1

Phillip Ellis

From: Green, Justin B. <Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 2:58 PM
To: Phillip Ellis
Cc: Bull, Robert
Subject: DEP Siting Coordination Office Ten-Year Site Plan Review

Mr. Ellis -  
 
The Department of Environmental Protection’s Siting Coordination Office has reviewed the 2014 Ten-Year Site Plans for 
Florida’s Electric Utilities and found the documents to be adequate for planning purposes. Thank you for the opportunity 
to review and comment on the plans. If you have any questions for our office, feel free to contact me. 
 
 

 
Justin B. Green 
Program Administrator 
Siting Coordination Office 
Division of Air Resource Management 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
(850) 717-9024 
 
 

Right-click here to download 
pictures.  To help protect your  
privacy, Outlook prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.
Dep Customer Survey
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Florida Fish 
and Wildlife 
Conservation 
Commission 

Commissioners 

Richard A. Corbett 
Chairman 
Tampa 

Brian S. Yablonski 
Vice Chairman 
Tallahassee 

Ronald M. Bergeron 
Fort Lauderdale 

Aliese P. "Liesa" Priddy 
Immokalee 

Bo Rivard 
Panama City 

Charles W. Roberts Ill 
Tallahassee 

Execut ive Sta ff 

Nick Wiley 
Executive Director 

Eric Sutton 
Assistant Executive Director 

Karen Ventimiglia 
Chief of Staff 

Off ice of tile 

Executive Director 
Nick Wiley 
Executive Director 

(850) 487-3796 
(850) 921-5786 

Managing fish and wildlife 
resources for their long-term 
well-being and the benefit 
of people. 

620 South Meridian Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 
32399-1600 
Voice: (850) 488-4676 

Hearing/speech-impaired: 
(800) 955-8771 (T) 
(800) 955-8770 (V) 

MyFWC.com 

June 30, 2014 

Mr. Phillip 0 . Ellis 
Division of Engineering 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
pellis@psc.state. fl.us 

RE: Ten-Year Power Plant Site Plans 

Dear Mr. Ellis: 

Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC) staff has reviewed the 2014 Ten-Year Power 
Plant Site Plans submitted to the Public Service Commission (PSC). 
We will be providing comments on the Duke Energy Florida (DEF) site plan in a subsequent letter. 
However, we are submitting this letter to notify you that we have reviewed the following plans and have no 
comments regarding fish and wildlife resources: 

• Gainesville Regional Utilities (GRU) 
• Jacksonville Energy Authority (JEA) 
• Florida Power and Light (FPL) 
• Gulf Power Company (GULF) 
• Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMP A) 
• City of Tallahassee Utilities (TAL) 
• Seminole Electric Cooperative (SEC) 
• Lakeland Electric (LAK) 
• Tampa Electric Company (TECO) 
• Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC) 

The FWC appreciates the opportunity to review the Ten-Year Site Plans, as submitted by the PSC. If you 
need further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact Jane Chabre either by phone at (850)41 0-5367 or 
by email at FWCConservationPlanningServices@ MyFWC.com. 

Sincerely, 

Jennifer Goff 
Land Use Planning Program Administrator 
Office of Conservation Planning Services 

jg/jh 
ENV I 
Gainesville Regional Uti lities 2014 Ten-year Site Plan_ l9085_06302014 

JEA2014TenYearSitePlan 19088 06262014 - -
FPL 2014 Ten Year Site Plan 19084 06262014 - -
Gulf Power Company 2014 Ten Year Site Plan_ l9087 _ 06262014 
Florida Municipal Power Agency 2014 Ten-Year Site Plan_ 06262014 
City ofTallahassee 2014 Ten-Year Site Plan_06262014 
Seminole Electric Cooperative 2014 Ten Year Site Plan _ 19091 _ 06262014 
Lakeland Electric 2014 Ten Year Site Plan 19089 06262014 

- -
Tampa Electric Company 2014 Ten Year Site Plan_ l9092 _ 06262014 
Orlando Utilities Commission 2014 Ten Year Site Plan 19090 06262014 - -
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Regional Planning Councils 

• Central Florida Regional Planning Council 

• East Central Florida Regional Planning Council 

• Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council 

• West Florida Regional Planning Council 
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MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Phillip Ellis, Florida Public Service Commission 
 

From: Hugh W. Harling, Jr., Executive Director 
            Tara M. McCue, AICP, Director of Planning and Community Design 

 
Date: July 30, 2014 
 

Subject: 2014 Ten-Year Site Plans Review 
- Florida Power and Light 
- Orlando Utilities Commission 
- Duke Energy Florida 
 

The East Central Florida Regional Planning Council staff has no comments concerning the 10-Year Site Plans 
for utility companies within the east central region at this time.  The ECFRPC will conduct a detailed review 
of any new facilities or upgraded facilities requiring an agency review when a proposal is submitted.  
 
If you require any further information or comments, please contact Tara McCue, AICP at tara@ecfrpc.org or 
by phone at (407) 262-7772, ext. 327. 
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Water Management Districts 

• Northwest Florida Water Management District 

• Southwest Florida Water Management District 

• Suwannee River Water Management District 
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~ t 
Northwest Florida Water Management District 

~ E 
~ <? + <)-..; 

-t.,y)JGEM.'f-~<t 

152 Water Management Drive, Havana, Florida 32333-4712 
(U.S. Highway 90, 10 miles west of Tallahassee) 

Jonathan P. Steverson 
Executive Director 

Phone: (850) 539-5999 • Fax: (850) 539-2693 

State of Florida Public Service Commission 
Attn: Mr. Phillip Ellis 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

June 24, 2014 

RE: Review of the 2014 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida's Electric Utilities 

Dear Mr. Ellis, 

The Northwest Florida Water Management District (District) has reviewed the Ten-Year Site Plans 
for Gulf Power Company and the City of Tallahassee Utilities as requested in your correspondence 
dated April 22, 2014. The District has no comments on the site plans at this time. 

If you have any questions or if any additional information is needed, please feel free to contact us 
at (850) 539-5999. 

Sincerely, 

Kevin R. Hayes, P.G., CPG, GISP 
Chief, Bureau of Groundwater 
Regulation 

Y:\REG_GW\PSC 10-Year Plan Reviews 2014\PSC Ten-Year Plan Reviews- Electrical Utilities June 2014.docx 

GEORGE ROBERTS 
Chair 

Panama City 

GARY CLARK 
Chipley 

JERRY PATE 
Vice Chair 
Pensacola 

JOHN ALTER 
Malone 

GUS ANDREWS 
DeFuniak Springs 

JON COSTELLO 
Tallahassee 

NICK PATRONIS 
Panama City Beach 

STEPHANIE BLOYD 
Panama City Beach 

BOSPRING 
Port Saint Joe 
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An Equal
Opportunity

Employer

2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, Florida 34604-6899

(352) 796-7211 or 1-800-423-1476 (FL only)

On the World Wide Web atWaterMatters.org

Carlos Beruff

Chair, Manatee

Michael A. Babb

Vice Chair, Hillsborough

Randall S. Maggard

Secretary, Pasco

Jeffrey M. Adams

Treasurer, Pinellas

Todd Pressman

Former Chair, Pinellas

H. Paul Senft, Jr.

Former Chair, Polk

Bryan K. Beswick

DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands

Thomas E. Bronson

Hernando, Marion

Jennifer E. Closshey

Hillsborough

Wendy Griffin

Hillsborough

George W. Mann

Polk

Vacant

Charlotte, Sarasota

Vacant

Citrus, Lake, Levy, Sumter

Blake C. Guillory

Executive Director

 

 

May 16, 2014 
 
 
Mr. Phillip Ellis, Engineering Specialist III 
Division of Engineering 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
 
 
Subject: Electric Utility 2014 Ten-Year Site Plans 
 

 

Dear Mr. Ellis: 
 
 
In response to your request, the Southwest Florida Water Management 
District (District) has completed its review of the 2014 Ten-Year Site Plans 
(Site Plans) for Duke Energy Florida (DEF) and Tampa Electric Company 
(TECO).  The District’s review is being conducted pursuant to Section 
186.801(2)(e), Florida Statutes, which requires that the Public Service 
Commission consider “the views of the appropriate water management 
district as to the availability of water and its recommendation as to the use 
by the proposed plant of salt water or fresh water for cooling purposes.” 
 
Please note that, pursuant to Section II.A.1.f of the current Operating 
Agreement between the Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
(DEP) and the District concerning the division of responsibility for 
management and storage of surface waters regulation and wetland resource 
regulation under Chapter 373, Part IV, Florida Statutes, the DEP is 
responsible for conducting the Environmental Resource Permit-related 
review and for taking final agency action for power plants, electrical 
distribution and transmission lines, and other facilities related to the 
production, transmission, and distribution of electricity. 
 
Both DEF and TECO indicate in their Site Plans that new generating 
facilities are proposed within the ten-year planning horizon.  The Site Plan 
for DEF indicates that new combined cycle units are proposed in 2018 and 
2021 adjacent to the Crystal River Site and at an undesignated site, 
respectively.  The Site Plan for TECO indicates that conversion of the Polk 
Power Station’s simple cycle combustion turbines (Units 2-5) to a natural 
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Mr. Phillip Ellis, Engineering Specialist III 
May 16, 2014 
Page 2 
 
gas combined cycle unit is proposed in 2017.  In addition, a new combustion turbine is 
proposed in 2020 at an undesignated site.  
 
Based on the information provided in the Site Plans, the District offers the following 
technical assistance comments for your consideration: 
 

1) During the site certification or permitting process, consideration must be given to 
the lowest quality water available which is acceptable for the proposed use.  If a 
lower quality water is available and is environmentally, technically and 
economically feasible for all or a portion of the proposed use, this lower quality 
water must be used.   
 

2) For new generating facilities proposed in the southern and much of the central 
portions of the District, there are additional water use constraints.  These areas 
have been designated as Water Use Caution Areas.  This designation has 
occurred in response to water resource impacts, such as salt water intrusion, 
lowered water levels in lakes and wetlands, and reduced stream flows, which 
have been caused by excessive ground water withdrawals.  Regional recovery 
strategies are being implemented to address these adverse water resource 
impacts.  Consequently, the District has heightened concerns regarding potential 
impacts due to additional water withdrawals. 
 

3) The most water conserving practices must be used in all processes and 
components of the power plant’s water use that are environmentally, technically 
and economically feasible for the activity, including reducing water losses, 
recycling, and reuse.  

 
We appreciate this opportunity to participate in the review process.  If you have any 
questions or require further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at (352) 
796-7211, extension 4790, or james.golden@watermatters.org. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
James J. Golden, AICP 
Senior Planner 
 
JG 
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Local Governments 

• Leon County 

• Suwannee County 
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